#### THIRD DAY MORNING MINUTES

#### 6/19/2025

GP RECONVENED THE MEETING AT 8:45A.M.

GM RENEE OPENED THE BIBLE AND LED THE ASSEMBLY IN THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG.

JR. PGP RAE INVOKED THE DIVINE BLESSING.

REPORT ON CREDENTIALS: SUZI RILEY, PGP, CHAIRMAN FIRST ACKNOWLEDGED THE 2 SISTERS WITH BIRTHDAYS, LINDA YOP AND MARILYNN RODRIGUEZ. THE ASSEMBLY SANG HAPPY BIRTHDAY. SHE THEN GAVE THE FOLLOWING REPORT: GRAND OFFICERS 7 (1 ACTING AS A DELEGATE), PGPS 12, (NONE ON ZOOM), STATE CHAIRMEN 6, 64 DELEGATES, ZOOM 19, 107 TOTAL VOTING, 1 ONE DAY ATTENDEE, 16 NON-VOTING, FOR A TOTAL IN ATTENDANCE OF 124.

STATE OF THE ORDER/LEGISLATION: KAREN MAY: ITEM 19, 19A WITHDRAWN; ITEM 11, AFTER LENGTHY DISCUSSION WAS SENT BACK TO COMMITTEE; ITEM 12, ADOPTED; ITEM 13, ADOPTED; ITEM 10 (REQUIRES 2/3 VOTE), RENEE RIANDA MOVED TO AMEND THE RECOMMENDATION TO ADD "OR" BETWEEN THE 6<sup>TH</sup> AND 7<sup>TH</sup> SENTENCE. SECONDED/CARRIED. THEN ITEM 10 WAS MOVED TO ADOPT AND WAS ADOPTED AS AMENDED WITH A 2/3 VOTE. ITEM 10A, WAS RETURNED TO COMMITTEE AND THEN WAS ADOPTED AS AMENDED BY 2/3 VOTE; ITEM

17, RATIFIED; ITEM 22, ADOPTED BY 2/3 VOTE.

RECESSED FOR 15 MINUTES. RECONVENED AT 10:52. STATE OF ORDER/LEGISLATION KAREN MAY: ITEM 11, ADOPTED AS AMENDED; ITEM 23, ADOPTED WITH ADDITIONAL WORDING; ITEM 26A, ADOPTED BY 2/3 VOTE; ITEM 16, RETURNED TO COMMITTES AGAIN; ITEM 14, ADOPTED; SHERRY FARLEY, PGP, MOVED TO ADOPT ITEMS 14A AND 14B.

GS CHRISTINE TRIPOD READ ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS.

KAREN MAY, STATE OF ORDER/LEGISLATION, PRESENTED ITEM 16 WITHOUT CHANGES, ADOPTED.

### GP DARLEEN CALLED A RECESS UNTIL 1:30 FOR THE CHILDRENS FOUNDATION LUNCHEON. RECONVENE AT 1;30 FOR NSGW VISITATION.

THIRD DAY AFTERNOON SESSION, JUNE 19, 2025 VISITATION OF NATIVE SONS OF THE GOLDEN WEST: GM RENEE RIANDA ESCORTED GP GARY PADGETT, SONOMA NO. 111, AND THE OTHER NATIVE SONS AND OTHER DIGNITERIES INTO THE ROOM. GP DARLEEN INTRODUCE GP GARY PADGETT, SONOMA NO. 111 AND HE INTRODUCED THE OTHER NATIVE SONS. G 1<sup>ST</sup> VP KRIS NELSON, PETALUMA NICASIO NO 183, G 3<sup>RD</sup> VP DOUG LOVE, NAPA 162, BILL STALDER. GP DARLEEN PRESENTED GP GARY WITH A CALIFORNIA BOOK: BUCKET LIST ADVENTURE GUIDE, A TRAVEL MUG WITH A MAP OF BAKERSFIELD ON IT. THEN GP GARY GIFTED GP DARLEEN WITH 2 BAGS OF COFFEE AND 2 BUTTERFLY MUGS.

GM RENEE ESCORTED G 1<sup>ST</sup> VP KRIS TO GVP HEIDI. HE PRESENTED HER WITH A PLAQUE "CALIFORNIA GIRL, LIKE A NORMAL GIRL BUT COOLER"., 3 TEA TOWELS WITH A CALIFORNIA

## QUAIL, BIRDS OF CALIFORNIA, AND CALIFORNIA GRIZZLEY BEAR. GVP HEIDI PRESENTED G 1<sup>ST</sup> VP WITH NEW ORLEANS SAINTS MUG AND AN ELECTRONIC GIFT CARD FROM CAJUN GROCERIES (HE LIKES CAJUN FOOD).

PGP DEBI STALDER, STATE CHAIRMAN OF PRACO, PRESENTED SANDRA FIRPO, VIA ZOOM, PRACO PROGRAM MANAGER, WHO DID AN ELECTRONIC PRESENTATION VIDEO OF NORTH STAR HOUSE (SUBMITTED BY LAUREL PARLOR NO. 6) DESIGNED BY JULIA MORGAN; OAKLAND MUSEUM OF CALIFORNIA (KATHY KELLEY-BREITLER OF EL VESPERO PARLOR NO. 118); RYAN JACOBSEN (SUBMITTED BY FRESNO PARLOR NO 187), AND SPIRIT OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA (SUBMITTED BY SAN JUAN BAUTISTA NO 179). PGP DEBI INTRODUCED RYAN JACOBSEN AND HAD GP DARLEEN PRESENT HIM WITH HIS IMAGE AWARD PLAQUE. RYAN JACOBSEN, CEO OF FRESNO FARM BUREAU, HOST OF TELEVISION SHOW VALLEY GOLD ON PBS. HE EXPRESSED HIS APPRECIATION FOR THE AWARD. **GP DARLEEN PRESENTED IMAGE AWARD** PLAQUE TO SPIRIT OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA TO

REPRESENTATIVE HEIDI BALZ. SHE EXPRESSED HER APPRECIATION FOR THE HONOR. REPRESENTATIVES OF THE OTHER TWO AWARDS WERE NOT PRESENT.

PGP SHERRY FARLEY, STATE CHAIRMAN OF ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS, PRESENTED THE SOCIAL BUTTERFLY AWARD TO RUBY PARLOR NO. 46, MURPHYS FOR THEIR ELECTRONIC PUBLIC RELATIONS PROGRAM. SECOND AWARD TO SANTA CRUZ PARLOR NO. 26 FOR THEIR FOCUS ON HISTORY AND PDF ON THEIR SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM. THIRD AWARD TO SAN JOSE PARLOR NO. 81 FOR THEIR FACEBOOK COMMUNITY SERVICE AND MEMBERSHIP PROGRAM.

PGP SHERRY FARLEY PRESENTED GP DARLEEN WITH A PIN CONGRATULATING HER ON HER SIXTY YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE ORDER OF NATIVE DAUGHTERS OF THE GOLDEN WEST.

PGP DAWN DUNLAP, CHAIRMAN OF EDUCATION AND SCHOLARSHIP, PRESENTED HER REPORT FOUND ON PAGE 14 OF THE ADVANCED REPORTS

# AND GAVE THE NAMES OF ALL THE SCHOLARSHIP WINNERS.

BRANDI FLEISHMAN, STATE CHAIRMAN OF ART TALENT, ANNOUNCED THE WINNERS OF THE ART TALENT: SOFIA JORDAN, 1<sup>ST</sup> PLACE FOR DIGITAL PHOTO OF CALIFORNIA ARTICHOKE, SJB 179; FORREST 86: 2<sup>ND</sup> PLACE BEATRIX MUNNERLYN, PENCIL DRAWING OF LAKE TAHOE; (STUDENTS)

MEMBER CATEGORY: FT BRAGG 210, 1<sup>ST</sup> PLACE: SUSAN COLLINS, PGP, MIXED FABRIC FRAMED ART. CHARTER OAK 292, SAMANTHA CAMBRIA, PHOTOS OF CALIFORNIA; 1<sup>ST</sup> PLACE FRESNO PARLOR, BRENDA GREEN, DIGITAL PHOTO OF CENTRAL VALLEY OF CALIFORNIA; 1<sup>ST</sup> PLACE, FRESNO PARLOR 187, GAYLA SHOREY, PHOTO OF MORRO ROCK; 1<sup>ST</sup> PLACE, REINA DEL MAR 126, PASTEL CHALK PAINTING OF CALIFORNIA POPPY, ELLEN THERMOS: BEST OF SHOW.

2<sup>ND</sup>: SONNY GRAVES, GT, CALIFORNIA CELEBRATES INDEPENDENCE DAY FABRIC BANNER; SUTTER 111, ANNETE EMORY, PHOTO COLLAGE OF ND SISTERS OF ACTIVITIES DURNG YEAR; CHARTER OAK, CHRISTINE LEWIS, CALIFORNIA COAST; GRACE 242, NORMA JOHNSTON, MATTED PHOTO OUR CALIFORNIA WONDERS; FRESNO 187, PATTI CLINE, SLOAT LANDING SEA LION AND A BOAT; DARINA 114, PHOTOS: MY HAPPY PLACE, VORISIA HENDERSON

3<sup>RD</sup>: EL VESPERO 118, CATHERINE WONG, FABRIC GOLDEN GATE BRIDGE POUCH; CHARTER OAK 292, SANDRA VIDAL, GRAPEVINE WREATH;

CHARTER OAK, BRANDI FLEIDSHMAN, PHOTO OF SKY JUMPER; PATTI REED, CHARTER OAK, 292, SOARING OVER CALIFORNIA.

GP DARLEEN: COMMUNITY SERVICE AWARD FOR PARLORS: REINA DEL MAR 126, PHOTOS OF THEIR SANTA BARBARA TEA DURING SANTA BARBARA DAYS AND MARGUERITE NO 12 FOR THEIR CALIFORNIA BEAR FLAGS LINING HIGHWAY 49 IN HONOR OF CALIFORNIA ADMISSION DAY.

G 1<sup>ST</sup> VP KRIS NELSON PRESENTED NATIVE DAUGHTERS WELFARE COMMITTEE WITH 118,000 PULL TABS, ABOUT 75 POUNDS, FOR RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE DONATED BY NATIVE SONS, NATIVE DAUGHTERS, AND RIVERSIDE WOMEN'S CLUB. STATE CHAIRMAN MARTI NOYES, JURUPA NO. 296, ACCEPTED WITH THANKS.

THE NATIVE SONS WERE ESCORTED FROM THE HALL.

RECONVENED AT 3:18.

PGP CAMELIA ROBLES MOVED THAT INCOMING GP HEIDI DILLON APPOINT A SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO FOCUS ON MEMBERSHIP ONLY. MOTION SECONDED/ FAILED.

STEPHANIE WHITTLE, TOLUCA PARLOR NO. 279, STATE CHAIRMAN OF ESSAY CONTEST, GAVE HER REPORT AND ANNOUNCED THE WINNERS. FIRST PLACE, 5<sup>TH</sup> GRADE STUDENT VIVIENNE J FROM HILL CHRISTIAN ACADEMY SPONSORED BY SAN BRUNO PARLOR NO. 246. SECOND PLACE, 5<sup>TH</sup> GRADE STUDENT FROM HILLSIDE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY, NATHAN W. SPONSORED BY SAN BRUNO PARLOR NO. 246. THIRD PLACE, XUE YUN L., FOURTH GRADE STUDENT FROM UPWARD BOUND STUDY CENTER, SPONSORED BY RANCHO LA PUENTE PARLOR NO. 331. GP DARLEEN RECESSED US TO ENJOY THE RECEPTION AT THE KERN COUNTY MUSEUM AND THE BANQUET LATER TONIGHT. WE WILL RECONVENE AT 8:30 A.M.